BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

Department of Engineering 3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS 39046
Dan Gaillet, P.E., County Engineer Office (601} 790-2525 FAX (601) 859-3430

MEMORANDUM

February 13, 2018

To:  Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District |
Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District IT1
David Bishop, Supervisor, District IV
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V

From: Dan Gaillet, P.E.
County Engineer Q@(

Re:  Advertisement
Hwy 51/Green Oak Lane Intersection Improvements

The Mississippi Department of Transportation has approved the permit for constructing the intersection
improvements and the installation of a traffic signal at the intersection of Hwy 51/Green Oak Lane.

As a result, the Engineering Department is requesting authorization to advertise for construction the
intersection of Hwy 51/Green Oak Lane.

SHEILA JONES TREY BAXTER GERALD STEEN DAVID BISHOP PAUL GRIFFIN
District One District Two District Three District Four District Five



